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Reve. Richard Roberts
treet

149 Drummond S
Hontreal .

Dear Dr. Roberts:-

Reve. Dr. Duncan, who is a
Governors' Fellow on the Corporation of HeGill
University, must resign that position when he
leaves the city. Vould you be willing to take

hisg n ace?

As I hope to submit the
name of Dr. Duncan's successor at the next
meeting of Corporation, which takes place on
April 9th, I would be glad if you would notify
me as soon as possible as to your decision.

I trust you will give this
your favourable consideration as your presence
at the moetings of Corporation would be very

welcome to all friends of the University.

Yours faithfully,
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